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Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
Hydee Feldstein Soto

R 2 5 - 0 0 3 6REPORT NO.

JAN 3 1 2023
REPORT RE:

DRAFT ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF

A STREET IN RESEDA PARK

The Honorable City Council
of the City of Los Angeles
Room 395, City Hall
200 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

Honorable Members:

This Office has prepared and now transmits for your consideration the enclosed

draft ordinance, approved as to form and legality. The draft ordinance would constitute

the City Council’s consent to the opening, establishment, and maintenance of a street in

and through park land located in Reseda Park. Reseda Park is under the control and

jurisdiction of the Board of Recreation and Park Commissioners, which approved the
dedication of the proposed road, pursuant to Resolution No. 10605 adopted on
March 17, 2022. The City Charter allows for the transfer of dedicated park property for
use as a public street if, in part, the action is approved by the City Council by ordinance.

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Determination

The Department of Recreation and Parks has determined that the project,
including the grant of right, is categorically exempt from the provisions of CEQA
pursuant to Article III, Section 1, Class 1(3) [Minor alterations of highways and streets
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sidewalks, gutters, bicycle and pedestrian trails, and similar facilities] and Class 1(14)
[Issuance of a license or permit to use an existing property involving negligible or no
expansion of use] of City CEQA Guidelines and Article 19, Section 15301 of California
CEQA Guidelines.

Council Rule 38 Referral

A copy of the draft ordinance was sent, pursuant to Council Rule 38, to the
Department of Recreation of Parks with a request that all comments, if any, be
presented directly to the City Council when this matter is considered.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Assistant City
Attorney Michael Dundas at (213) 978-8130. A member of this Office will be available

when you consider this matter to answer questions you may have.

Sincerely,

HYDEE FELDSTE attorney

By
VALERIE L. FLORES

Chief Assistant City Attorney
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